

Contact Information for Heads of Departments/Divisions/Units

Department	Head of Department/Post	Address	Telephone No.	Fax No.	E-mail Address & Website
Albert Cecil Graham Development Centre	Mrs. Grace Mayers (Coordinator ag.)	Ladymeade Gardens, Jemmotts Lane, St. Michael	436-9027 427-9514	427-7448	childrensdevcentre@caribsurf.com
Government Analytical Services	Ms. Dolores Haynes (Director ag)	Culloden Road, St. Michael	535-1710 535-1711 (Director)	436-7682	director@gas.gov.bb www.agriculture.gov.bb
Archives Department	Mrs. Ingrid Thompson (Chief Archivist ag)	Black Rock, St. James	535-0090 (PBX) 535-0050 (Direct)	425-5911	bda@caribsurf.com ingrid.thompson@barbados.gov.bb
Barbados Accreditation Council	Ms. Valda Alleyne (Executive Director)	123 A&B, Plaza Centrale, Roebuck street, St. Michael	622-1093 (Exec Dir) 622-1090 (office)	622-1089	vv-alleyne@bac.gov.bb info@bac.gov.bb www.bac.gov.bb

Barbados Agricultural Development & Marketing Corp.	Mr. Shawn Tudor (CEO)	Fairy Valley Plantation House, Christ Church	428-0250	428-0152	http://agriculture.gov.bb shawn.tudor@badmc.org
Barbados Agricultural Management Company Ltd.	Mr. Leslie Parris (General Manager)	Warrens St. Michael P.O Box 719C	425-0010	421-7879	lparris@bamc.net.bb
Barbados Community College	Dr. Ian Austin (Principal)	'Eyrie' Howells Cross Road St. Michael	426-3186 426-2858 (PBX)	429-5935	ian.austin@bcc.edu.bb www.bcc.edu.bb
Barbados Defence Force	Col. Glyne Grannum (Chief of Staff)	St. Ann's Fort, The Garrison, St. Michael	536-2500	536-2211 536-2333	cos@bdf.gov.bb
Barbados Drug Service	Mrs. Maryam Hinds (Director)	6 th &7 th Floor Warrens Towers II Warrens St. Michael	6221626 (PBX) 6221627 (Director)	271-5924	bds@caribsurf.com http://drugservice.health.gov.bb
Barbados Fire Service	Mr. Errol Maynard (Chief Fire Officer)	Level 5 General Post Office Bldg, Cheapside, St. Michael	535-7800 (PBX) 535-7801 (Direct)	435-0794	errol.maynard@fireservice.gov.bb www.fireservice.gov.bb
Barbados Investment and Development Corporation	Ms. Sonja Trotman (CEO)	Pelican House Princess Alice Highway, St. Michael	427-5350 467-8501 (Direct CEO)	426-7802	strotman@bidc.org www.bidc.org

Prepared by the Office of Public Sector Reform
As at March 2017

Barbados Licensing Authority	Mr. Virgil Knight (Chief Licensing Officer ag.)	The Pine, St. Michael	467-7300 467-7301 467-7450	430-0761 (licensing)	virgil.knight@barbados.gov.bb
Barbados National Oil Company Ltd.	Mr. Winton Gibbs (General Manager)	Woodbourne, St. Philip	418-5200	420-1818	gibbsw@bnocl.com www.bnocl.com
Barbados National Standards Institution	Mrs. Anthea Ishmael (Director ag.)	"Flodden" Culloden Road, St. Michael	4263870 (PBX) 436-2160 (Director)	436-1495	aishmael@bnsi.com.bb www.bnsi.bb
Barbados Port Incorporated	Mr. David Jean-Marie (Chief Executive Officer)	University Row, Princess Alice Highway, Bridgetown	434-6100 (PBX) 434-6137 (CEO)	429-5348	djeanmarie@barbadosport.com www.barbadosport.com
Barbados Postal Service	Mrs. Margaret Ashby (Postmaster General ag.)	Cheapside, Bridgetown	426-3424	429-4118	pmg@bps.bb www.bps.gov.bb
Barbados Prison Service	Lt. Col. John Nurse (Superintendent)	HMP Dodds Dodds, St. Philip	416-6900	416-6934	secretary@prisonservice.gov.bb sop@prisonservice.gov.bb
Barbados Revenue Authority	Ms. Margaret Sivers (Revenue Commissioner) Mr. Wayne Forde (Director of Shared Services)	6 th Floor Treasury Building, Bridge St, Bridgetown	430-3104 (Ex. Sec.) 430-3173 (Direct) 430-3101-03 (PBX)	436-3238	bramail@bra.gov.bb margaret.sivers@bra.gov.bb

Barbados Revenue Authority (Corporate Services Section)	Ms. Carolyn Barton (Director ag.)	4 th Floor, Weymouth Corporate Center, R'buck St. B'town	467-1100 (PBX) 467-1110 (Direct)	436-8248	carolyn.barton@bra.gov.bb
Barbados Tourism Marketing Inc.	Mr. William Griffith (CEO)	1 st Floor Warrens Office Complex. Warrens, St. Michael	535-3700 (PBX) 535-3701 (Direct)	535-3799	billyg@visitbarbados.org
Barbados Tourism Product Authority	Dr. Kerry Hall (CEO)	1 st Floor Warrens Office Complex. Warrens, St. Michael	535-3741 (Direct) 535-3700 (PBX)	426-4080	kerryh@visitbarbados.org www.visitbarbados.org
Barbados Tourism Investment Incorporated	Mr. Stuart Layne (CEO)	Ground Floor Old Town Hall Building, Cheapside, Bridgetown	426-7085	426-7086	slayne@tourisminvest.com.bb or btii@tourisminvest.com.bb www.barbadostourisminvestment.com
Barbados Vocational Training Board	Mr. Henderson Thompson (Director of Training)	"Lawrence Green House" Culloden Road, St. Michael	621-2882 (pbx) 621-2883 (director)	621-2908	hthompson@bvtb.gov.bb www.bvtb.gov.bb ehoward@bvtb.gov.bb
Barbados Water Authority	Keithroy Halliday (General Manager)	Manor Lodge Complex, Green Hill, St. Michael	434-4200 (pbx) (direct) -----	228-0155	Keithroy.halliday@bwa.bb www.barbadoswaterauthority.com

Barbados Youth Service	Mr. Hally Haynes (Director)	#33 Warrens Industrial Park Warrens St. Michael	310-4012 (pbx) 3104010 (director)	425-1296	youth.service@barbados.gov.bb
Budget Section (Ministry of Finance & Economic Affairs)	Ms. Faye Prescod (Chief Budget Analyst ag)	Government Headquarters, Bay Street, St. Michael	535-5495	535-5628	prescodf@gob.bb
Bureau of Gender Affairs	Ms. Mildred Hunte (Director ag)	6 th Floor Baobab Tower Warrens St. Michael	535-0102 (direct)	271-2203	genderbureau@barbados.gov.bb
Caribbean Broadcasting Corporation	Mr. Doug Hoyte (General Manager)	The Pine, St. Michael	467-5400 (pbx) 467-5412 (direct)	429-4795	dhyote@cbc.bb ttrotman@cbc.bb www.cbc.bb
Central Bank of Barbados	Dr. Delisle Worrell (Governor)	Tom Adams Financial Centre, Church Village B'town, Barbados BB11126	436-6870	436-7836 (governor)	delisle.worrell@centralbank.org.bb www.centralbank.org.bb
Central Purchasing Department	Mrs. Janice Worrell (Chief Supply Officer ag.)	Fontabelle, St. Michael	535-4903	429-3497	worrellja@gob.bb
Child Care Board	Ms. Joan Crawford (Director)	Fred Edghill Building, Cheapside, B'town	535-2800	435-3172	childcareboard@barbados.gov.bb

Prepared by the Office of Public Sector Reform
As at March 2017

Civil Aviation Department	Mr. Kingsley Nelson (Director)	Charnocks, Christ Church	535-0001	535-0028	civilav@caribsurf.com http://bcad.gov.bb
Coastal Zone Management Unit	Dr. Leo Brewster (Director)	8 th floor Warrens Tower II, St. Michael	622-1610 (pbx) 622-1611 (direct)	228-5956	director@coastal.gov.bb www.coastal.gov.bb
Commission for Pan-African Affairs	Dr. Deryck Murray (Director ag)	Sky Mall Haggatt Hall St. Michael	228-8757	228-8817 2288816	cpaabarbados@hotmail.com
Community Development Department	Mrs. Patricia Hackett-Codrington (Chief Community Development Officer ag)	Fourth (4 th) Floor, East Wing Warrens Office Complex, Warrens, St. Michael	535-1650 (pbx) 535-1657 (direct)	535-1693	comdev.barbados@barbados.gov.bb www.comdev.gov.bb
Co-operatives Department	Ms. Sharon Drayton (Registrar of Co-operatives and Friendly Societies)	2 nd Floor East Baobab Towers Warrens St. Michael	535-0150 (pbx) 535-0170 (Direct)	535-0166	www.commerce.gov.bb sharon.drayton@barbados.gov.bb coops@barbados.gov.bb
Corporate Affairs and Intellectual Property Office	Ms. Heather Clarke (Registrar)	Ground Floor Baobab Towers Warrens St. Michael	535-2401 (pbx) 535-2402 (direct)	535-2444	hclarke@caipo.gov.bb general@caipo.gov.bb www.caipo.gov.bb

Customs and Excise Department	Mrs. Annette Weekes (Comptroller of Customs ag.)	2 nd Floor, West Wing, Warrens Office Complex, Warrens St. Michael	310-2300 (pbx) 310-2310 (direct)	421-2029	annette.weekes@customs.gov.bb www.customs.gov.bb
Data Processing Department	Mr. Rodney Taylor (Director ag)	4 th Floor, Baobab Towers, Warrens, St. Michael	535- 1200/01/02 (pbx) 535-1245 535-1220 (direct)	228-8132	rodney.taylor@barbados.gov.bb www.gov.bb
Department of Constituency Empowerment	Ms. Sandra Greenidge (Director ag)	Fourth (4 th) Floor, Warrens Office Complex Warrens St. Michael	535-1637 535-1642 (pbx) 535-1600 (direct)	417-1317	www.socialcare.gov.bb www.councils.gov.bb sandra.greenidge@barbados.gov.bb dce.empowerment@barbados.gov.bb
Department of Emergency Management	Ms. Kerry Hinds (Director)	#30 Warrens Industrial Park St. Michael	438-7575	421-8612	kerry.hinds@barbados.gov.bb http://dem.gov.bb deminfo@barbados.gov.bb
Drainage Division	Mr. Jason Bowen (Director ag.)	The Pine N-S Road, St. Michael	271-5374 (director) 426-9695 (off)	426-9705	jason.bowen@barbados.gov.bb
Electoral & Boundaries Commission	Mrs. Angela Taylor (Chief Electoral Officer)	Level 1 & Level 4 Warrens Tower II Warrens	6221622 (pbx) 6221623 (direct)	421-8229	electoral@barbados.gov.bb www.electoral.barbados.gov.bb

Electrical Engineering Department	Mr. Tyrone White (Chief Electrical Officer ag.)	Verona House Bank Hall Main Road St. Michael	426-6349	429-9238	tyrone.white@publicworks.gov.bb
Environmental Protection Department	Mr. Anthony Headley (Director ag.)	LV Harcourt Lewis Building, Dalkeith St. Michael	535-4600 (pbx) 535-4601 (direct)	228-7103	enveng@caribsurf.com anthonyheadley@epd.gov.bb www.epd.gov.bb
Erdiston Teachers' Training College	Ms. Barbara Parris (Principal)	Pine Hill, St. Michael	535-3223 (Prin) 535-3247 (pbx)	427-2776	bparris@ettc.edu.bb www.ettc.edu.bb
Fair Trading Commission	Mrs. Sandra Sealy (Chief Executive Officer)	Good Hope Green Hill, St. Michael	424-0260	424-0300	info@ftc.gov.bb www.ftc.gov.bb
Financial Intelligence Unit	Mrs. Shelley Nicholls-Hunte (Director)	P.O. Box 1372 Bridgetown	436-4734 436-4735	436-4756	snhunte@barbadosfiu.gov.bb fiu@barbadosfiu.gov.bb
Financial Services Commission	Mr. Kester Guy (Chief Executive Officer ag.) Prof. Sir Frank Alleyne (Chairman of the board)	Suite #301 & 302 Bldg 4 Harbour Industrial Park Bridgetown BB11142	421-2142 (pbx)	421-2146	kguy@fsc.gov.bb info@fsc.gov.bb www.fsc.gov.bb

Forensic Sciences Centre	Ms. Cheryl Corbin (Director)	Francis Godson Drive, Culloden Road, St. Michael	467-3500 4673505 (Director)	426-3738	ccorbin@forensics.gov.bb
Gymnasium Ltd	Mr. Gerry Blenman (Interim Chief Executive Officer)	Garfield Sobers Sports Complex Willey, St. Michael	437-6010	437-3358	gymnasium_ltd@caribsurf.com
Geriatric Hospital	Mrs. Joannell Oxley-Worrell (Manager)	Beckles Road, St. Michael	436-6663-68 429-4391 (direct)	426-5676	joannell@hotmail.com geriatricnursing@hotmail.com
Government Industrial School	Mr. Erwin Leacock (Principal)	Dodds, St. Philip	423-1954	423-0905	erwin.leacock@barbados.gov.bb erwinleacock@yahoo.com
Barbados Government Information Service	Ms. Sharon Lynch (Chief Information Officer)	Bay Street, St. Michael	427-4853 (PBX) 427-6220 (Direct)	436-1317	sharon.lynch@barbados.gov.bb gis@barbados.gov.bb www.gisbarbados.gov.bb
Government Printing Department	Ms. Joan Griffith (Government Printer)	Bay Street, B'town	436-6776 426-4901 (direct)	228-5586	government.printery@barbados.gov.bb

Grantley Adams Int'l Airport Inc.	Mr. David Barrow (Chief Executive Officer)	GAIA Inc. Terminal 1 Grantley Adams Int'l Airport Christ Church	418-4147	418-0957	dbarrow@gaiainc.bb
	Major Neville Brathwaite (Chief of Security)		418-4242 Ext:119		www.barbadosairport.com www.gaiainc.bb nbrathwaite@gaiainc.bb
Higher Education Development Unit	Dr. Patrick Rowe (Director)	"Anselm House" Gov't Hill St. Michael	535-4051 (direct) 535-4050	435-5979	porowe@hedu.edu.bb www.hedu.edu.bb
HIV/STI Programme Office	Dr. Anton Best (Senior Medical Officer of Health (CD))	Frank Walcott Building Culloden Road St. Michael	467-9439	429-5953	anton.best@health.gov.bb
Immigration Department	Mr. Wayne Marshall (Chief Immigration Officer)	Careenage House, The Wharf, B'town	535-4192 (direct) 535-4100 (pbx)	426-0819	immigration@barbados.gov.bb http://immigration.gov.bb
	Ms. Margaret Inniss (Deputy Chief Immigration Officer)		535-4191		
Information Systems Unit (SmartStream)	Ms. Nicola Callender (Director of Information Systems Ag)	Treasury Building, B'town	535-0905 (direct)	228-1348	callendern@gob.bb www.treasury.gov.bb

International Transport	Ms. Jacqueline Blackman Chief Technical Officer	8 th Floor Baobab Towers, Warrens, St. Michael	535-3300 (pbx) 535-3304 (CTO)	535-3342	jacqueline.blackman@barbados.gov.bb
International Business	Mr. Robert Folkes (Director International Business ag.)	8 th Floor Baobab Towers Warrens, St. Michael	535-7200 (pbx) 535-7227 (Direct)	535-7244/45	robert.folkes@barbados.gov.bb www.barbadosbusiness.gov.bb
Invest Barbados	Ms. Sandra Payne (Chief Executive Officer ag.)	Trident Insurance Financial Centre Hastings Christ Church	626-2000 (PBX) 626-2030 (direct) 626-2022 (sec)	626-2099	spayne@investbarbados.org www.investbarbados.org
Labour Department	Mr. Victor Felix (Chief Labour Officer ag.)	2 nd Floor East, Warrens Office Complex, Warrens St. Michael	535-1500 535-1502 (direct)	535-1571	vfelix@labour.gov.bb labour@labour.gov.bb clo@labour.gov.bb https://labour.gov.bb
Land Adjudication Unit	Ms. Judith Field-Gray (Commissioner of Titles) Ms. Joy Green (Commissioner of Titles)	NHC Building, Country Road, St. Michael	467-7881 467-7896 467-7882 467-7897 (PBX)	436-5112	jgreen@landregistry.gov.bb jfield.gray@landregistry.gov.bb www.landregistry.gov.bb

Land Registry Department	Mr. Winston Coppin (Registrar of Titles ag.)	Ground Floor Warrens Office Complex, Warrens, St. Michael	310-1100 310- 1105(Registrar)	425-1115	wcoppin@landregistry.gov.bb www.landregistry.gov.bb
Lands and Surveys Department	Mr. Marcus Brathwaite (Chief Surveyor)	Ground Floor East, Warrens Office Complex, Warrens, St. Michael	310-2000 (pbx) 310-2003 (chief)	424-2310	lsdept@barbados.gov.bb
Markets	Mr. Sherlock King (Manager)	Graeme Hall, Christ Church	535-5133 (Mgr) 535-5134	428-8444	sherlockking@yahoo.com www.agriculture.gov.bb
Media Resource Department	Mr. C. Walter Harper (Chief Media Resource Officer)	Elsie Payne Complex, Constitution Road, St. Michael	430-2848 430-2846 (Director)	228-5078	cwharper@mes.gov.bb mrd@mes.gov.bb www.mrd.gov.bb
Meteorological Office	Mr. Hampden Lovell (Director)	The Civil Aviation Department Bldg., Charnocks Christ Church	535-0017 -25 (Office) 535-0016 (Direct)	535-0029	hampden.lovell@barbados.gov.bb www.barbadosweather.org

National HIV/AIDS Commission	Dr. Jacqueline Wiltshire-Gay (Director)	2 nd Floor East Warrens Office Complex Warrens St. Michael	535-1701/2 (PBX) 535-1679 (direct)	421-8499	info@hivaidsbds.org jwgay@hivaidsbds.org www.nhacbb.org
National Assistance Board	Ms. Charyn Wilson (Director)	Murrell House, Country Road, St. Michael	535-3131 (PBX)	436-1967	charyn.wilson@barbados.gov.bb www.socialcare.gov.bb
National Conservation Commission	Mr. Keith Neblett (General Manager)	“Codrington House” Codrington, St. Michael	425-1200 (PBX) 425-8561 (GM)	424-9415	natcon@ncc.gov.bb ncc@caribsurf.com www.nccbarbados.gov.bb
National Council for Science and Technology	Mr. Charles Cyrus (Director ag)	Reef Road, Fontabelle, B'town	427-1820	228-5765	charles.cyrus@barbados.gov.bb
National Council on Substance Abuse	Mrs. Betty Hunte (Manager)	Cnr. 1 st Avenue Belleville and Pine Road, St. Michael	429-6272 (pbx)	427-8966	info@ncsa.org.bb www.ncsa.org.bb
National Cultural Foundation	Mr. Cranston Browne (Chief Executive Officer)	West Terrace, St. James	417-6610 (PBX) 417-6654 (direct) 4176655 (Sec)	424-0916	cranston-browne@ncf.bb http://ncf.bb

National Disabilities Unit	Mrs. Waple Brathwaite (Director ag)	Top Floor, NUPW Headquarters Dalkeith House Dalkeith St. Michael	535-3600 (PBX) 535-3601 (direct)	535-3618	natdisability@caribsurf.com www.socialcare.gov.bb
National Employment Bureau	Ms. Yvette Walcott-Dennis (Senior Labour Officer)	1st Floor, Warrens Office Complex, Warrens, St. Michael	535-1535 535-1546 (direct)		ywalcott-dennis@labour.gov.bb neb@labour.gov.bb http://labour.gov.bb
National Housing Corporation	Mrs. Lanette Napoleon-Young (General Manager)	Country Road, St. Michael	467-6200 (PBX) 467-6202 (Mgr)	437-8297	ln01@nhc.gov.bb lanette.napoleon@nhc.gov.bb www.nhc.gov.bb
National Library Service	Ms. Mary Waldron (Director)	Fairchild Street, B'town	435-0016 (PBX)	435-5962	waldronm@gob.bb mary.waldron@nls.gov.bb
National Nutrition Centre	Dr. Mark Alleyne (Nutrition Officer ag.)	Nutrition Centre Ladymeade Gardens, Jemmotts Lane St. Michael	427-1693/4	431-9203	nutritioncentre@barbados.gov.bb mark.alleyne@barbados.gov.bb www.health.gov.bb

National Petroleum Corporation	Mr. James Browne (General Manager)	Willey, St. Michael	430-4000 (PBX) 430-4020 (direct)	426-4326	jamesbrowne@npc.com.bb bimgas@caribsurf.com www.mpc.bb
National Sports Council	Mr. Gerry Blenman (Interim CEO)	Blenheim, My Lord's Hill, St. Michael	430-7700 (PBX) 430-7701 (CEO)	429-6182	nsc-bdos@caribsurf.com www.nscbarbados.com
Natural Heritage Department	Mr. Steve Devonish (Director)	#1 Sturges St. Thomas	438-7761 (pbx)	438-7767	heritage@barbados.gov.bb www.heritage.gov.bb
Natural Resources Department	Mr. Jamar White (Director)	Trinity Business Centre, Country Road, St. Michael	535-2507	429-7489 (PS)	jwhite@energy.gov.bb www.energy.gov.bb
Office of Public Counsel	Mrs. Rosalind Jordan-Callender (Public Counsel ag)	1 st Floor East Warrens Office Complex Warrens St. Michael	535-2756 (Direct) 535-2758 (Sec)	535-2766	mct.publiccounsel@barbados.gov.bb www.commerce.gov.bb yvette.bascombe@barbados.gov.bb
Office of the Supervisor of Insolvency	Ms. Sharon Deane (Supervisor of Insolvency ag.)	1 st Floor East Warrens Office Complex Warrens St. Michael	535-2752	535-2767	superinsol@gmail.com www.commerce.gov.bb

Office of Public Sector Reform	Mr. Charley Browne (Director ag.)	E. Humphrey Walcott Building Cnr. Collymore Rock & Culloden Rd St. Michael	535-4400 535-4427 (Dir)	429-6089	feedback@reform.gov.bb cbrowne@reform.gov.bb www.reform.gov.bb
Office of the Ombudsman	Mr. Valton Bend (Ombudsman)	2 nd Floor Trident House, Lower Broad Street, B'town	436-8179 436-9162	426-4444	ombudsman@caribsurf.com
Performance Review and Development System Unit	Mrs. Franceine Morgan (Project Co-ordinator ag)	E. Humphrey Walcott Building Cnr. Collymore Rock & Culloden Rd St. Michael	535-4500 535-4567	429-5169	morganf@gob.bb
Probation Department	Mrs. Dorita Lovell (Chief Probation Officer)	# 33 Roebuck Street, B'town	436-6650 (PBX) 426-3877 (Direct)	228-4521	probation@caribsurf.com
The Productivity Council	Mr. John Pilgrim (Executive Director)	3 rd Floor Baobab Towers, Warrens, St. Michael	626-9416 (PBX) 626-9421 (Dir)	626-8364	bnpcouncil@caribsurf.com www.productivitycouncil.org.bb
Psychiatric Hospital	Mr. David Leacock (Hospital Director ag.)	Black Rock, St. Michael	536-3001 (PBX) 536-3004 (direct)	625-8699	psychiatrichospital@caribsurf.com

Public Investment Unit	Mr. Dale Foster (Manager ag.)	3 rd Floor, East Wing, Warrens Office Complex, Warrens St. Michael	535-1399 (PBX) 535-1351 (mgr)	535-1368 535-1369	piu.gob@barbados.gov.bb www.economicaffairs.gov.bb
Queen Elizabeth Hospital	Dr. Dexter James (CEO)	Martindale's Road, St. Michael	436-6450 (PBX) 228-2119 (direct)	436-1834 429-5374 (gen. office) 228-0841 (CEO)	ceo@geh.gov.bb ceogeh@gmail.com www.gehconnect.com
Rural Development Commission	Mr. Randolph Outram (Director)	2 nd Floor NSR Grand Building, Bridge Street, Bridgetown	227-4500	422-7669	ruraldevcom@caribsurf.com
Samuel Jackman Prescod Polytechnic	Mr. Hector Belle (Principal)	Wildey, St. Michael	535-2200 (pbx) 535-2201 (Prin)	426-0843	hbelle@sipp.edu.bb info@sipp.edu.bb www.sipp.edu.bb
Sanitation Service Authority	Ms. Rosalind Knight (Manager ag.)	2 nd Floor NPC Building Wildey, St. Michael	535-5000 535-5004 (direct)	535-0094	rosalind.knight@ssa.gov.bb
School Meals Department	Ms. Dawn Browne (Manager ag.)	Coles Building, Lower Bay Street, B'town	436-6658/59/60	228-5221	browndaw@gob.bb www.mes.gov.bb

Statistical Service Department	Mr. Aubrey Browne (Director ag.)	5th Floor, Baobab Tower Building, Warrens, St. Michael	625-2500 (PBX) 625-2501 (Director)	421-8294	barstats@caribsurf.com www.barstats.gov.bb
Technical and Vocational Education and Training Council	Mr. Henderson Eastmond (Executive Director)	Balmoral Gap, "Hastings House West" Hastings, Christ Church	434-3790/91 (PBX) 434-3796 (Ex. Director) 434-3797 (Mngr. Technical Services)	429-2060	office@tvetcouncil.com.bb www.tvetcouncil.com.bb
Telecommunications Unit	Mr. Reginald Bourne (Chief Telecommunications Officer)	Trinity Business Centre, Country Road, St. Michael	535-2502	626-0960	reginald.bourne@telecoms.gov.bb www.telecoms.gov.bb
The Criminal Justice Research & Planning Unit	Mrs. Cheryl Willoughby (Director)	5 Alphonzo House 1 st Avenue Belleville, St. Michael	436-4742 436-4746 436-4753	426-6258	cwilloughby@crimeprevention.gov.bb
Training Administration Division	Mrs. Fay Marie Browne (Deputy Principal Training Officer)	Level 5 Warrens Towers 2, Warrens St. Michael	622-1614 Ex 1902 (DPTO)	425-7670	fay-marie.browne@training.gov.bb www.training.gov.bb training.info@training.gov.bb

Transport Board	Ms. Sandra Forde (General Manager)	Weymouth, Roebuck Street, St. Michael	535-3500 (PBX) 535-3510 (direct)	429-5477	sandra.forde@transportboard.com www.transportboard.com
Treasury Department	Mr. Dane Coppin (Accountant General ag.)	1 st Floor Treasury Dept. Bridge Street B'town	535-0900 (PBX) 535-0902 (direct) 535-0903 (Sec)	535-0994	coppind@gob.bb http://treasury.gov.bb
Urban Development Commission	Mr. Derek Alleyne (Director)	Bridge Street, Bridgetown, St. Michael	417-1420 (PBX) 417-1423 (direct)	271-5231	udc.director@barbados.gov.bb udc@barbados.gov.bb www.udc.gov.bb
Welfare Department	Ms. Deborah Norville (Chief Welfare Officer Ag)	Weymouth Corporate Center, R'buck St. B'town	417-7902	228-7647	deborah.norville@barbados.gov.bb welfare.department@barbados.gov.bb www.socialcare.gov.bb
Youth Affairs	Mr. Cleviston Hunte (Director)	Sky Mall Haggatt Hall, St. Michael	621-2700 621-2700 Ext 214 (Director)	228-0180	cleviston.hunte@barbados.gov.bb clevehunte@hotmail.com